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TOWN OF SUTTON
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

MEMORANDUM
TO: SELECT BOARD
FROM: JAMES SMITH
SUBJECT: TOWN MANAGER’S UPDATE
DATE: 11/1/2022

The following is an update of projects and activities for your information

1.

Fiscal Year 2024 budget process-the budget and capital process is underway for the
I'Y 2024 budget. As you can see from the attached calendar, the capital budget
requests were distributed today at the Department head meeting and are due back on
December 16. The budget requests are due from departments on January 11, 2023, 1
will present the preliminary budget to the Board on February 21, 2023,

MGL 61A Hearing on the Maki Property-At the next Select Board meeting on
November 15 we will have a public hearing regarding a 61A property located at 15
Dewitt Road. This property currently owned by Mr. and Mrs. Maki has 116 acres of
land. The bona fide offer is in the amount of $2.4 million,

Massachusetts Community One-Stop Grant for Wilkinsonville sewer project-on
Wednesday, October 26, Jen Hager and I attended an awards ceremony for the
Community One-Stop Grant in Pittsfield Mass. The town of Sutton was awarded
$3.6 million for the sewer project in Wilkinsonville. This project, once complete,
will serve over 1200 households and the surrounding businesses. 1 would like to
thank Jen Hager for her efforts in putting together this grant,
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